
' . 
State of Florida f • ... 

ORIGINAL 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 24. 1998 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Recorda and Reporting 
!FROM: Noreen S. Davia, Director of Legal Services ~~ _ 

Walter D'Haeseleer. Director of Communications ~ 

RE: Docket No. 980882-n; Request fOf name change on lnterexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 2481 from Westinghouse Electric 
Corporation dlbla Westinghouse Communications to CBS Corporation d/bla 
Weatlnghouae Communications. 

Attached Is correspondence frofo1 Ms. Barbara Lowe, on behalf of Westinghouse 
Electric Corporation d/b/a Westinghouse Communications, requesting the above subject 
request for name change be withdrawn. 

Pursuant to Seetlon 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, starr consider~ this 
a request by the applicant to have their request withdrawn and the docket closed. 

Therefore, since no action Is needed from this Commlsslon, plea 
docket 
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e Visiology, Inc. e ~,~ ,~JM.A 

August 18, 1991 

Records and R.eportiJla 
florida Public Service Commission 

2S40 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

B,Q: Docket 980662· T1 
Westin&bouse Eledric Corporation 

dlbla w~ Communications 

De4r Sir: 
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Weslingbouse Elecuic Cotporation dlbla Weatlnahouse Communi.:ations wishes to withdraw iu 

:request to change its name to CBS Corpon1tlon d/bla Westinghouse Communlcalions. "Tiili 
.request was assigned Docket 980662-TI. 

So that our records will be CODl))lete pleue da•e stamp the extra copy of this transmittal lcnet and 

returu in the enclosed .elf..addn::ued postqe·paid envelop. Any questions reprdina this filing 

should be dircc:ted to me at (20S} 330-1702. 

Thank you for your essjplli(',C in this maucr. RECEIVED & FILED 

F~~OFRECOROS Yours truly, 

CAF --11l8arbanl Lowe 
CMU Consultant To Westingboule Communications Rt:e!l\I!D 
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